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Ranjini Padayachee

From: Customer Care <customercare.za@heineken.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 16 July 2024 12:03

To: Ranjini Padayachee

Subject: RE: FW: RAN FOR APPROVAL - SHOPRITE CANELANDS DC |
thread:wSLGPxinCc608pCimY554wY:: |

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

CAUTION: This email originated from. outsude of the orgamzatlon Do not cllck hnks or open attachments unless you recogmze
‘the sender. and know the content is safe. . o et :

Good Day Ranjini

Apologies for the delay.

Shoprite Canelands DC RAN has been approved by our QT.
Thank you.

Kind Regards

Nieschka Christians
CIC Customer Care

INEKEN

wwerages

Nieschka Christians

Customer Care Consultant

@ nieschka.christians@hgineken.com | Fo21 8007820 | =8 +27 (0) 21 809 8500

www. heinekenbeverages.co.za | 3 Howick Close, 7*" Floor The Edge Building, Tygervalley

Please consider the environment before printing this email

DISCLAIMER: The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which itis addressed and may contain



to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or
privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or
other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information
by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited.
If you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete

@

the material from any computer.
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